Adedamola Adesida

Architect, Director and Creative Team lead, Insignion Studios Lagos adesidaadedamola@gmail.com +234 903 565 3339

I lead a highly skilled team of Engineers, Surveyors, 3D designers, Product Designers, and Animators. We have worked on projects from different parts of the world. We have a reputation for being adaptable, diligent, and creative. We also pay close attention to details, specifications, and deadlines.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Currently Employed: Yes Date of Birth: 1994-03-30 Industry: Architecture, Construction NYSC Status: Completed

Work Experience

Architect

Insignion Studios - Lagos September 2016 to Present

I lead a team of skilled professionals and we work on a variety of projects from Architecture and Construction to Product design and development. We also offer Engineering services geared towards the building industry.

Jefferson County GIS Mapping and Elevation details

Matt Hatfield - Tennessee May 2022 to June 2022

The team and I provided Matthew with accurate maps and elevation details using the available GIS data provided by the state of Tennessee.

Pub Interior Design

4th Floor Interiors - London April 2022 to May 2022

The team and I provided Susan with designs and renders for a proposed Victorian-themed Pub in London.

Tiny Sustainable home design and development

Neferu Technologies - Minnesota January 2022 to April 2022 The team and I provided Neferu Technologies with design documents and renders for a tiny cost-effective house being developed for sustainable housing. We also provided a Explainer animations as well as a proposal for use in Nigeria.

Steel Portal frame design

lan Cowell - Cowell Builders - Norton August 2021 to October 2021

The team and I provided a steel portal frame structural design for a proposed warehouse design in Norton, UK. We provided all necessary structural calculations as well as 3D structural model and fabrication details.

Benin Government House GRA Beautification Project

Escher Silverman Global - Benin City May 2021 to August 2021

My team and I provided Architectural, Modelling, and Animation services to Escher Silverman Global for Civil infrastructure beautification purposes concerning the Proposed Benin Government House GRA Urban renewal and Beautification.

Jordan Carriers Project

Waycaster Architects April 2021 to June 2021

I assisted the firm with details and specifications for different aspects of the design.

Hotel Renovation and Redesign

Cozym Processes - Lekki April 2021 to May 2021

The team and I provided Architectural and Interior design services for the renovation and redesign of two semi-detached duplexes into a hotel. We also provided renders and animated walkthrough videos as well.

Wood Cabin Architectural design

Steven Qualls - Arkansas January 2021 to February 2021

I provided the client with a full suite of Architectural drawings drawn to comply with the building codes in Hot Springs, Arkansas. I also provided a comprehensive detail drawing of the specified beam and pile foundation for the project.

Beach resort design

Lina - UAE January 2021 to February 2021

I provided master plans and 3D renders of the resort development in the conceptual stage.

5-bedroom single family residence

Cozym Processes - Lekki, Lagos State October 2020 to December 2020

I provided Architectural drawings for the alteration of the residence under construction. I also provided mechanical and electrical engineering drawings necessary for approval.

Minimalist residence design inspired by the All house.

Erik Gardener. - Singapore October 2020 to November 2020

I provided Erik with a full suite of Architectural drawings for his minimalist residence which was heavily influenced by elements from the All house residence by Gui Mattos. I also provided him with realistic renderings and a controllable animation.

Motel design and 5 bedroom residential design

Pius Ayodeji - Ondo State July 2020 to November 2020

I provided a full suite of Architectural, Structural, Electrical, and Mechanical drawings for both projects. Drawings have been approved and construction is set to commence.

Mixed use development

Barra - Dakar August 2020 to September 2020

I provided Barra with conceptual design and construction estimates for the mixed use development of low to medium income housing and ancillary facilities in Dakar, Senegal.

Four bedroom residential design

Adebanke Ogundana - Ondo State March 2020 to April 2020

I provided a full suite of Architectural drawings and renders for a 4 bedroom bungalow project in Akure, Ondo State.

Combined semi detached residential design.

Adenike Oladuji - Ondo State February 2018 to May 2018

I provided a full suite of Architectural drawings for the residential project. I was also in charge of the project execution and supervision in the initial stages.

Project Architect / Project Manager

3C Dimensions - Ado-Ekiti February 2017 to December 2017

With ArchiCAD as my primary software, I designed several buildings for the Charisma university project such as a 5000 capacity auditorium, a mall, several staff housing and a staff canteen. I facilitated the use of Virtual reality in the design process. I also increased rate of output in the Architectural department by teaching a few effective alternative ways to do certain tasks using ArchiCAD.

Intern Architect

Farkie konsult - Lagos July 2014 to May 2016

I was in charge of real-time BIM on and off the site. I was also the sole manager of a number of construction projects where I delivered high quality work within the specified time frame. My management of visualisations and revisions during site meetings enabled the client to feel included in the process and ultimately helped the firm deliver more satisfying experiences.

Education

Bachelor's in Architecture

Federal University of Technology, Akure - Akure, Ondo state September 2010 to September 2016

Skills

- Architectural design (5 years)
- Interior design (4 years)
- Site supervision and management (5 years)
- Building information modeling (5 years)
- Architecture
- Project Management
- ArchiCAD
- CAD
- Remodeling
- AutoCAD
- Drafting
- Graphic Design
- Sketchup
- Construction Experience (4 years)
- Milwork
- Casework
- SharePoint
- Azure
- Exchange Server
- Microsoft Office
- 3ds Max
- Interior Design
- Architect (6 years)
- Revit
- Sketchup
- Adobe Photoshop

Links

https://www.f6s.com/astravr/about

Awards

Commendation from National Environmental standards and regulations enforcement agency, Ekiti state office.

November 2017

Commendation for efforts made during the National youth service on environmental awareness and maintenance.

Assessments

Work Motivation — Completed

June 2020

Level of motivation and discipline applied toward work Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Graphic Design — Proficient

June 2020

Using graphic design techniques and producing visual media to communicate concepts. Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Recruiting — Proficient

August 2020

Managing the candidate sourcing and selection process Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Publications

Laterite Bricks as a means of producing low cost houses: A focus on the issue of machinery

September 2016

The publication explored the possibilities inherent in the widespread use of laterite Bricks in Nigeria and the resultant effects on housing delivery with a particular focus on machinery needed and the availability.

Additional Information

My average rate is \$20 - \$50/hr. I work very fast and I am a very unconventional thinker. I believe in constantly questioning the status quo.